

## CURRICULUM VITAE

**MD SHADAB NASIM**  
**Mechanical Engineer**  
**Add:** New Delhi India

**Contact No:** +91-8802786327  
**E-Mail:** [sdabnaseem@gmail.com](mailto:sdabnaseem@gmail.com)

### **PROFILE SUMMARY**

Graduate Mechanical Engineer with over 3 years of national and international industrial experience in O&M, AutoCAD design and also worked with Ed-tech company as an intern seeking to work with an organization which allows me to utilize my knowledge, experience and skills in the best possible way to accomplish the responsibilities and challenges and provide me an opportunity to learn and grow while contributing towards organization growth.

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**Total Experience : 3+ years**

- **Organization : SAUDI GRAINS ORGANISATION (MC4) KSA**
- **Designation : Mechanical Maintenance Technician**
- **Duration : 10<sup>th</sup> Aug 2017 to 31<sup>st</sup> Dec 2019.**

### **JOB DESCRIPTION:**

- ✓ Undertaking Preventive & Corrective maintenance.
  - ✓ Responding to immediate breakdowns.
  - ✓ Troubleshooting of machineries like chain conveyor, screw conveyor, bucket elevators, blowers, plant shifter, rotary air lock etc.
  - ✓ Responsible for equipment inventory and place orders when necessary.
  - ✓ Experienced in CNC Combined Grinding & Fluting Machine.
  - ✓ Diagnosing faults.
  - ✓ Maintaining & preparing records.
  - ✓ Prepare daily, weekly & monthly reports.
  - ✓ Good understanding of mechanical drawings.
  - ✓ Co-ordination with suppliers & distributors.
- 
- **Organization : LAMBENT ENGINEERING PVT LTD INDIA**
  - **Designation : AutoCAD Draughtsman**
  - **Duration : March 2017 to July 2017**

### **JOB DESCRIPTION:**

- ✓ Survey of Feeder Separation Project,
- ✓ All work related to survey of Feeder Separation Project with GPS System.
- ✓ Preparation of survey report of all materials installed on HT and LT line.
- ✓ Preparation of Single Line Diagram (SLD).
- ✓ Electrical Load Calculation.
- ✓ Feeder wise existing SLD of HT line and LT line distribution on AutoCAD.
- ✓ Drawing of new proposed line according to load.
- ✓ Proposal for new feeder with existing feeder for AG and NON-AG consumers.

- **Organization : AIR POLLUTION & CONTROL SYSTEM (P) LTD INDIA**
- **Designation : Maintenance Engineer**
- **Duration : June 2016 to March 2017.**

#### **JOB DESCRIPTION:**

- ✓ Monitor the mechanical Preventive & Corrective maintenance and overhauling work activities.
- ✓ Responding to immediate breakdowns.
- ✓ Prepare monthly and annual requirements of machinery, spare parts and general materials for the plant.
- ✓ Maintaining & preparing records.
- ✓ Understanding of mechanical drawings.
- ✓ Co-ordination with Clients

#### **ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION**

- **Bachelor of technology** in Mechanical Engineering (ME) Regular from **UTTAR PRADESH TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY**, Lucknow India with 70% marks.
- Higher Secondary Examination from Bihar School Examination Board with 65.6% marks.
- High School Examination from Bihar School Examination Board with 62.6% marks.

#### **SKILLS**

- AutoCAD
- MS Office
- MS Word
- Emailing & Internet Browsing.

#### **INTERNSHIP & TRAINING**

- Organization: **BYJU'S- The Learning App**
- Position: Business Development Trainee
- Department: Business Dev.
- Duration: 3 months (From 05<sup>th</sup> march 2020 to 04<sup>th</sup> June 2020)
  
- Organization: **Indian Railways ANVT New Delhi**
- Duration : 6 weeks

#### **PERSONAL TRAITS**

- Determined, Confident, Team player, Hardworking, Result Oriented and Resilient.

#### **HOBBIES**

- Cooking & Poetry

#### **PERSONAL DETAILS**

- **Fathers Name** : Md Nasim Akhter
- **Date of Birth** : 08<sup>th</sup> Oct 1993
- **Gender** : Male
- **Marital Status** : Single
- **Nationality** : Indian
- **Language Known** : English, Urdu, Bengali And Basic Arabic
- **Permanent Address** : Vill – Plasmani P.S+P.O – Bahadurganj  
Dist-Kishanganj Bihar India

I hereby declare that all the above information is true to the best of my knowledge.

*Md Shadab Nasim*